
Questions & Answers 1 
 
Is this just a lift and shift based migration?? Please share if you’ve any additional details of this RFP. 

 
This will not be a lift and shift. This will be a right size and migrate. 
 
Requesting you to clarify on below items: 
  

1. How to migrate to the cloud? Is it the lift and shift method? Right size and migrate. 
2. Please share the following information if you use the lift and shift method. 

a. What is the current operating system? Windows Server 2021-2022, Linux Ubuntu 12.04 
b. What speed is your internet connection? 150 MB 
c. If we move the total application, who will take care of the inside application 

configurations (there might be possible environment variable issues)? HACN and 
Vendor 

d. Is there any UAT and production environment? If so, how much downtime is provided 
for production migration? Production migration will be done on the evenings or 
weekends to minimize downtime. We would prefer zero downtime. We are a 8-5, M-F 
facility. 

 


